
misiii

46489

Ottawa, 12 nd January, 19£0

My dear Gadsby,
I have juat received your letter of20th lnat.
Since writing you I have been talking 

with Mr. Andrew Maydon. General Secretary of the 
National Liberal Organization Committee concerning 
our recent correspondence.

Mr. Haydon is ns anxious as I am that something should be done to insure the connection 
you have in mind. He feels, however, that the matter 

vf la one which will have to oome before the General 
Committee rather than be left to .ir. Lewie to de tor- 
nine, in as much as it will necessarily involve ap­
propriations which only the Committee are in a posi­tion to make.

As I am only one member of the Commit­tee, and the one, of all, least in touch with the 
financial end, I feel 1 should perhaps say at once 
that while ae a member of the Committee I shall do 
all in my power to further your views, I would not 
like you to count with any degree of certainty upon 
what it may be possible for me to accomplish.

Yours very sincerely.

Mr. H.F.Gadsby
"Saturday Night" 

Toronto. Cat.
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